Arkansas Medicaid Provider Portal Application Instructions

May 20, 2021



g<mark>⊐</mark>ınwell

Table of Contents

Required Information and Documentation	3
Document Specifications	4
Processing an Online Application	6
Accessing the Medicaid Provider Application on the Provider Portal	6
Welcome Section of the Application	6
Request Information Section	
Specialties and Taxonomies Sections	8
Addresses Section	8
Provider Identification Section	
Languages Section	10
EFT Enrollment Section	10
Other Information Section	11
Addendums Section	11
Ownership Section	11
Disclosures Section	12
Attachments and Fees Section	13
Agreement Section	
Checking Application Status	16

g<mark>⊐</mark>ınwell

Required Information and Documentation

During the process of completing your application to become an Arkansas Medicaid Provider, you will be asked to supply quite a bit of information about yourself or your provider group. You will also need to submit documentation specific to you or your group. To streamline your application process, it is best if you gather all the required information and documentation prior to beginning the application process.

Applications are divided into groups called Enrollment Types. Enrollment types are based on if the applicant will be practicing as an individual or as part of a group, or if the provider is atypical. Providers are grouped by "Provider Type". This refers to the type of services provided. Examples of provider types are Physicians, Long Term Care, Nurse Practitioner, or Oral Surgeon. Providers are further grouped by "Provider Specialties". Some provider types have only one provider specialty, others have many. The "Physician" provider type has by far the most provider specialties.

Each provider type has an assigned two-digit code. In this document, this is referred to as the Provider Type Code. Provider specialties also have an assigned two-digit code called the Provider Category.

Once you have identified your provider type and provider specialty, you can use the <u>Required Documents</u> <u>Finder</u> to identify your Enrollment Type options, Provider Type Code, Provider Category and all of the documents you are required to submit with your application.

Some documents have special requirements such as specific signatures, dates or formats. Be sure to verify that your documents meet all the requirements listed in the Document Specifications table below. Once you have completed all of your documents, you will need to scan each document individually to your computer to create a separate digital copy. You will upload each of these digital copies in the Attachments and Fees section of the online application process.

Prior to starting your application on the Provider Portal, be sure to:

- Have electronic copies of all Required Documents
- Know the following information
 - Enrollment Type
 - Provider Type Code (based on the type of services you provide)
 - Provider Category Code (based on your specialty)
 - National Provider Identifier
 - o Taxonomy Codes
 - o Tax ID either Employer Identification Number or Social Security Number
 - o License Number

Document Specifications

Document	Description
ACA Fee	Payment required for all high risk provider groups. This is a non-refundable application processing fee mandated by the Affordable Care Act. This fee must be paid online when completing the application. If you have already paid the ACA Fee to another agency such as Medicare or another state Medicaid, you can have your fee waived for Arkansas Medicaid. To receive the waiver, you will need to submit a letter signed by the applicant, attesting that your fee has already been paid and to whom the fee was paid.
	In order to waive the fee, your letter must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Certification (Cert)	Current certification from the certifying board. May vary based on type/specialty. Some types/specialties list specific certifying agencies.
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
CMS/DAAS/Provider Agreement	Three way agreement between CMS, DAAS, and the Provider. Authorizes the provision of PACE services.
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Contract	 Agreement to participate in Medicaid is required for all providers. Must include: Arkansas Medicaid Contract (<u>DMS 653</u>) Ownership and Conviction Form (<u>DMS 675</u>) Discloser of Significant Business Transactions Form (<u>DMS 689</u>) Electronic Funds Transfer (<u>EFT</u>) (Automatic Deposit) Form
	DMS Forms 653, 675, 689 and the EFT Form are part of the electronic application and can be electronically signed and dated via the online application.
DEA	Assigned by the Federal Drug Enforcement agency. All Pharmacies are required to include their DEA number on their application.
Department of	Letter on behalf of the provider from the Arkansas Department of Education granting the authority to
Education Letter	provide services.
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
EPSDT	EPSDT Agreement Form (DMS 831) must be signed and dated.
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Fingerprints	Federal fingerprint-based background checks are required for all high risk providers (and their owners who have a 5% or greater direct or indirect ownership interest). Contact one of the below vendors to process electronic fingerprinting. - Arkansas Live Scan - Hixson Adventure - Fitness & Tactical Academy Fingerprints cannot be submitted on the online application. Follow instructions provided by the vendor to process your fingerprints.
First Connects	Application to provide Early Intervention Services.
Enrollment Form	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Fluoride	Fluoride Varnish Certification must be provided in order to provide fluoride treatments.
Fluonide	
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
IRS Letter	Group applicants must provide an IRS letter for each Tax ID number included in the application.
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
License	Current license from the professional licensing board. May vary by type/specialty. Some types/specialties list specific license types. <i>Name on license must perfectly match all other documentation.</i>
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Malpractice/Liability	Must provide proof that the provider is covered with Malpractice/Liability Insurance.
Insurance	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Medicare	Some providers must also be enrolled in Medicare to enroll in Medicaid. No document required, but Medicare enrollment must be completed first.

PCP Required	Managed Care Primary Care Physician Agreement Form (<u>DMS 2608</u>). A maximum of 20 counties may be selected. Must be signed and dated.
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Practitioner ID	Practitioner Identification Number Request Form (DMS 7708).
Request Form	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Section II: Pharmacy Facilities	Division of Medical Services Medial Assistance Program Provider Application: Section II: Facilities Only Form (DMS 652).
Form	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Section III: Pharmacy	Division of Medical Services Medial Assistance Program Provider Application: Section III: Pharmacists/Registered Respiratory Therapist Only Form (DMS 652).
Respiratory Therapist	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Section IV: Group Affiliation Form	Division of Medical Services Medial Assistance Program Provider Application: Section IV: Provider Group Affiliations Form (DMS 652)
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
SOS/Articles for	Secretary of State documentation of Doing Business As (DBA).
DBA Groups	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Supervisory Letter	Letter from supervisor authorizing the provision of services.
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
Surety Bond	Must provide proof of position of Surety Bond as required by CMS.
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
EFT with Voided Check or Bank Letter	All providers who will bill Medicaid directly must enroll in EFT. To complete the Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) enrollment, provide a voided check for the account listed for EFT. The name on the check <i>must match</i> the name on the application. If a check that matches the applicant is not available, substitute a letter from the bank that lists the account number on the EFT request <i>and</i> the name of the applicant as an authorized user for that account.
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.
W9	 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification (W9). Must include: Provider Name (middle name must be initial only) which must match the name on the application Address Social Security Number (Individual Provider) or Tax ID Number (Provider Group) Signature with Date
	Must be scanned and uploaded to the online application.

Processing an Online Application

The online application has red asterisks to indicate required fields. However, there may be fields that have a red asterisk that do not apply to your provider type. If a field or dropdown does not apply to your provider type, leave it blank and continue, regardless of the red asterisk.

Accessing the Medicaid Provider Application on the Provider Portal

Access the AR Medicaid Provider Portal by clicking <u>here.</u>

If you would like to watch a video of the application process, you can click on "Completing an Online Application". If you prefer to use this guide and continue directly to the application, select "Enrollment Application".



ARMe	edicaid
HINE	
an * Isuaa Asato	s - testine Capacier
-	
Warcoma	and the second se
	nasis Shipets har too a the mean provide when to an and the states of the spectrum. Show and communications and the spectrum of the spectrum o
	Is a consistent to enforce of a monotone a sensitive second of approximation of consects on section of a first second or an entry of an extension of a monotone of a mo
man () en () en el r	approval to submit the standard withmotion of the submatch of macanife an manipate information non-result winds and by the Matcanine expension for even for even in subfact a provider advertisers with the approximate for the standard as formation of the standard as formation and the standard as formation as
HE:	and the applicant to provide the lateration schemend on the application
ela/ideo (
a and a second second	+ Indensi Imular Idedi'ar
	a standard and a standard and
++ ++ ++ +	a Terminy false
Securit In	a server and
Down	+ Lizere Rumer
	Alen, please looi for required attactments for your application takes and disk time.
54 MILLION 1	
hiters .	
	Enrolment Type Induidue V Perrolet Type Induidue V
	Privider Type (z - PHYEICTAN, MD V) Specialty (zi - GENERAL PANCE V)
	Desumero(a) required to be attached
	Linners, Berner al Housend Not at Joint for the BET Arms of Bellen IV Term (FEGT Heysiand VIII a Heysiand
	Hala are you fee al incometal rady in allott before subvilling application,
	Constant Lands

Welcome Section of the Application

You will first be prompted to choose/enter your enrollment type, provider type, specialty, NPI (if required), and tax ID. You can find your type and specialty in the Required Documents Finder. After completing these, click continue, and you will be navigated to the Welcome section.

The Welcome section provides some instructions and lists some of the information you need to have ready to complete the application. Your required attached documents will be listed under Document(s) required to be attached. Once you are ready, click Continue.



Complete the Contact Information section, then create a password and answer the security questions. This will create your login for the Provider Portal.

Remember your password and the answers to your security questions, as these cannot be reset or recovered.

Click Continue, and a Tracking Information dialog box will appear. This will give the Application Tracking Number (ATN) that has been assigned to this application.

Request Information Section

Enter all applicable information in the Provider Information section.

If you are enrolling as an Individual provider, you will notice the SSN has already been selected and cannot be changed. All individuals must enroll with their social security number. Individual providers will use their date of birth as the effective date of their social security number (SSN).

Group and organizational providers will use their Employer Identification Number as their Tax ID and the date on their IRS letter will be the effective date.

Note: An IRS letter must be provided in the attachments for each tax ID listed.



You will also receive an email with the ATN.



g¬ınwell

Specialties and Taxonomies Sections

On the specialties page, the specialty you selected from the <u>Required Documents Finder</u> prior to starting your application will be populated. You can badd other specialties if necessary. At least one specialty must be marked as primary.

Additional Taxonomies is only for providers with more than one taxonomy code. If you only use one taxonomy code, leave this section blank.

Addresses Section

Enter your service location address and click the Verify Address button. You must verify the address before clicking Add.

A dialog box will appear that lets you know if the address has been entered in a valid format.

o continue	, select one of the options	below.			
Driginal A	ldress.				
Linu 1	500 Musident Clinter Ave				
Line 2	Sutc 400				
Cliv	Liftin Rock				
state	AKKANDAD	Zip Code 7220			
County	pulaski		<u>.</u>		
Latitude		Longitude		-	-
				Use Origini	al Address
Exact Add	ress Match Found				
Click on SE	LECT to choose the addres	ia.			
10	Address	City, State	County	-	Action
	ENT O INTON AVE STE 400	UTTO F ROCK, ARKANSAS	PLEASET	73201-1747	Select

TANKER .	Specializa			
tanac internet	The provider space a constantion on the language independence, and additional generation backets for the generate provider (or the generate provider) and the generate provider (or the generate provider) and the generate provider) and the generate provider (or the generate provider) and the genera	an-day tips day to		
	Terrenering pre-solution to be added for the serviced pre-der			
1.0 mm	The " (in real particular research bails over the ACD balance a substant			
sale beetand				
ing large	2 Indicates a arready record			
T bestinget	Cash"" in one or spring the dealer in one. Cash" "in serious the same Cash "Instance" with its reasons the orders are			
ad decidences	Aparally .	Action		
No. 1 Second	D 😪 CARDIONASÒJAR DISEAILE			
denote the second	Residen Total Participan (a)			
and the second s	Provider Type PHISTON, HO "Specialty: 06-CARDONASCHAR DISEASE Pressary @			
and the second se				
makes and had	Jerre Hant Gerund			
699102	Citris to solid approximate			
1000				
	Out the "Comment" toth to retire the project rate			
	Tananary Calls	Active		
	C City of the second seco			
	*tamma []			

- · The service taxable laddress must be a physical fucation. A user office but is not a valid service taxable address.
- How does that provide solvides at a "place of service site," auto as at a hostitual or runsing facility, should enter their hemodosines a office as their service Location address.

	Paraur	Address	City	State	Action
Click to sulfaces.					
*Address Type	Service Location	- Prim	ary Address 😥		
Contact Name	Doctor Provider		eation Fode To St		~
*Address	SON PRESIDENT OF INTON A	06 61			
· City	11771 # 9064		County PLILA	skt	
* 56414:	AURANSAS		*Zip Coden 7220	11745	
I attitude	-	4	Longitude		
fremary Emails	audrey.orenyce dae.com	Curif	www.Ernales address	searge3%dicatem	
Hanalit	Office ~1 50:1762211	Ext .	Phurne @ Pas	S011740746	int .

You can choose to use your original address, or the USPS suggested address. It is recommended to use the USPS suggested address.

If you want to keep the address in the format that you keyed it, click the Use Original Address button.

If you want to use the address format suggested by the USPS, click the Select button.

Addison

Trave

Pittered Dialton 62

Select an option from the Accepting New Patients drop down menu, and then click Add.

Repeat the same steps to add any other addresses.

Service Location Information			
If 'Address Type' is changed from 'Service L	ocation', the Service I	ecation information below will	be lost upon Add or Save of address
Accepting New Pat			
TDD/TTY C Sility	Philaram to		
*Accepting t	~	Elimiter	w.
P. 1			
Add Reset			

A statement of the second second	-					
Meluta	The * (in red) indicates required fields when the ADD button is interted.					
Internation	😂 Indicates a primary record.					
Summaline .	Particulation					
Addresses	The grander addresses decide each bother share a previder renders services, or well as locations that are used by billing and previous A single address for soci-Address frage-					
Reservation Information						
and the second sec	Club	the "Resourt" link to remove the	antize rise			1
Cold Street Street		Famil	Address	City	Shelle	Action
114 E 11	G	Service Lucation	NO PRESIDENT	UTTLE ROCK	ARKANSES	Case Samoo
Star Street and		Ныі То	90 BOR 8109	UTTLE ROCK	ANUMBER	Case Bairrie
		Cick to add without				
Companying						
Province in the local data				4	Press Later	E among set
Concerns to and Family						
- Castan	-					
Letters's						

Once all addresses are entered, click continue.

Presiden Encolling	via President Identifications
All the second second second	The B is not a first one of the late of the B and the second second
	Propulse Label Rome
and a little in	The provider West name and offerentiate a provided area for each providences.
Armont	Start and an and a start of the
Provider	*Last Name
	bead dia
ripipel	"Tau Rutan
(Barahara)	Individual Progetices
in projects	feanior vi Stath Dolage
the information	
de la compañía de la	Literon
	Cick the "Remove" link to remove the antire row.
instance and	Linease # Effective Date End Date Imming David Interest
	D Outerday

A.64

Provider Identification Section

Enter the enrolling providers First and Last Name. Include a middle initial if a middle initial is listed on the W9 you will be uploading.

In the Tax Name field, key the name of the individual provider or the name of the business/group.

Choose gender and enter the date of birth.

Enter all license information as it appears on the license. If your license issuing board is NOT listed in the drop-down box, select "UNKNOWN" from the list.

Click the Add button after entering your license information.

NOTE: Only Enter Medicare and/or CLIA information if it is required for your provider type.

Languages Section

Select a language from the drop-down menu. The effective date is the date of the application, the expiration date is the default "open" date of 12/31/2299.

river i	and the second second	2.000.000
in the last state and the state of the	and against data the spectrum large gains in a	nin Title Antal as stat anguinal.
	ha animo nasi	
	Language	Action
explane		Retrock
B Child by configure		
"Languages	Date o	Bal Data a
(mail		
		1000 - 100

EFT Enrollment Section

EFT (Electronic Funds Transfer) Enrollment allows Medicaid to deposit payments directly into your bank account. You may recognize this as a "direct deposit".

Per Medicaid policy, Medicaid will only submit payment to providers using direct deposit. Therefore, all providers who plan to bill Medicaid are required to sign up for direct deposit.

Some Medicaid providers can render services but do not bill Medicaid directly. In these cases, the provider's group bills Medicaid, Medicaid pays the group via direct deposit, and the group distributes the funds to their individual providers. If this case applies to you, you do not have to sign up for direct deposit.

Melcarre	Provisions are required to be affiliated with a group who received electronic daim payments, or they must enrollin electronic fund transfer		
and the second second	elain exeminity. To essaplish in electronic fund transfer account with Arbansas PKG stid, plotsal complete all fields below.		
<u>Dradaldaa</u>			
As di excern	Financial Institution Information		
anitatia.	*ARA Reuting Number		
PT Enrollment	"Provider's Account Number with Hispanial Institution		
tier filmotia	Continue Timish Later Concel		
candons.			
Net (172) ()			
Callestres			
element.			

NOTE: You must provide either a voided check or bank letter to verify the account you listed in EFT Enrollment. The name on the check/bank letter must match the name of the applicant. For more information, see the <u>Required Documents Finder</u>.

Complete all required fields and click Continue.

g<mark>⊐</mark>ınwell

Other Information Section

If your provider type does *not* require any certifications, do not enter anything under Board Certification, regardless of the red asterisks. If your provider type does require a certification, enter all data and click Add.

If you have a Web Site Address, enter it ensuring that you begin with "http://" or "https://".

Presider Throllowell	6: Other Information	
Notice to a	Additional information is provided for each enrollment, for group/facility and individual providers.	
Taxanton, 2 discreteses.	The * (in red) indicates required fields when the ACO buffor is selected.	
Laboration	Board Certification	
Addressed	(Dick the "Nemone" link to remove the entire row.	
Tracks Heathware .	Cartification Cartificate # Effective Data End Data	Action
Local and	8	
RT.Brooknett	*Certification V *Certificate #	
MA Loninest	TEflective Dates	
· Other Information	*Certification V	
Rabbertson (Agency	
Second Sec	Add Read	
Franker her		
Insuf-ments and free	Additional Information	
Parlament.	Please begin the Provider Web Site with "https://" or "kttps://".	
Second second	Web: Site Address	
	Children Paulo Later Count	
	Contract of the second s	1. C

Click Continue.

Addenduma Addenduma Addenduma Exists Treas attendum(s) are regarded to gather of provident on a resided for envalument/invaduation. Invariant Addenduma Addenduma Invariant Addenduma Addenduma Invariant No Addenduma for this Corellineot Type. Contract Invariant Contract French Later Invariant French Later Contract

Addendums Section

If any addendums are needed, they will be listed here. Any addendums listed must be completed before continuing.

If nothing is listed, click Continue.

Ownership Section

Click the Add button and select the appropriate Ownership Type.

If you are enrolling an individual, the effective date will be the owner's date of birth. If you are enrolling a group, use the date on the group's IRS letter.

Repeat the steps for each owner. You must click Save after each entry.

	Tages of these	service/Controlling Interest	Rame	No. Externet	Actions
8	finite .				httmint
	Antipation of the second		First Name		
-9	reat Address		I		
	*City		TState V	1200	
-	ective Dates	() (East	Beten Indennation		
-	nuts.Roma or Ga	nite Owarship			
-	criminal offer Peole	endividual or antitly been curve on in any program related to 5 are, or Title KX programs in a hall been found guilty, or pled t to any crime related to the fit	nadicaid, ny state? gastly ar O'tai #110.		

Only enter Individual Relationship information if applicable. Click Continue.

(4) federed antibulat inflation, (5) the submember of latin or programmin, (5) any physical or second abuse or registed when the offlenes is a federe. (5) any physical or second abuse or registed when the offlenes is a federe. (5) any physical or second abuse or registed when the offlenes is a federe. (5) any physical or second abuse or registed when the offlenes is a federe. (6) and constraints. (6) both or physical base (7) both or physical base (6) both or physical base (6) both or physical base (7) both or physical base (6) both or physical base (7) both or physical base (8) both or physical base (9) both or physical base (10) both or physical base (11) both or physical base (12) both or physical base (13) both or physical base (14) both or physical base (15) both or physical base (16) both or physic	
(II) any physical or sensed abuse or neglect when the offense is a fainty. Items 38 2016 to add connecting information.	1
State CTuth to add concerning information. State CTuth to add concernings Add to relationships Concerning for any of the persons mentioned above that are related to one erather as a family menter.	1
22 2245 to add containing information.	1
22 2245 to add containing information.	1
Individual Exclusionships Lat the relationship for any of the parsons manifolded allocs that are related to one erather as a family manifer.	1
Individual following and the persons manifold allows that are related to one erather as a family member.	
at the relationship for any of the persons mentioned above that are related to one enother as a ferroly member.	
First Owner Relationship Second Owner	Action
2 Click to uniques.	
"Tirel Denser v	
*Relationship V	
*Second Osner 🔍 🖓	
There	
Contrast Transfer Labor	

Disclosures Section

Click on each item in the Disclosure Name column to open the item. You must complete each form before continuing.

Answer all questions. If you do not believe that a question is applicable, you should select a response of "No". For any "Yes" response, please provide an explanation in the text box provided for each link. For disclosures that require further information than can be submitted using this function, please contact Provider Enrollment at (501) 376-2211 or (800) 457-4454 option 0 then 3.

Available Enrollment Disclosures		
Click the disclosure name to open the disclosure for ed All Disclosures must be completed to Continue .	iting. After completing the disclosure, select Subm	iit to return to this page.

Disclosure Name	Description	Status
MANAGING EMPLOYEES	Persons who hold a position of managing employees within the disclosing entity, fiscal agent or managed care entity.	New
<u>EPSDT</u>	You are required to accept the terms of EPSDT agreement.	New
SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS	Please list any significant business transactions that have occurred within the last 35 days.	New

Managing Employees

If you are enrolling an individual provider, you will select "No" in the Managing Employee form.

If you are enrolling a group or organization, select "Yes" and enter the information of the manager at that location.

t the name, address, date of birth, and social security number for any person who is a managing employee of th ned entity. If no person meets the criteria, select "No". Is there are person who holds a position of managing employee as outlined above?
and a second sec

Click Add, then click Submit. After submitting, you will be navigated back to the Disclosure page.

2

Repeat the steps for the EPSDT and Significante Business Transactions disclosure items until the status for each reads "Completed."

Click Continue.

3

CR	and a section of the latest before the state	and a second second second second of the later of	a succession of the
-		seek to be destinated that repairs forther internative then use to	
stimme .	aller, pieces surject franches freedlands of [35	11) 276-2311 or (800) 017-6694 ration 0 man 2.	
-			
-		واحمله والمطبخ احتير وحجارة والوكك وراد ومالو با	Distance.
	iii Destroisettengel be completed to Confirme.		
-	Standardow Silama	Conception	-
balant	NANAGING LTHS.OVTER	Persons who hold a position of managing employees within the disclosing entity, flatal agent or managed care entity.	
Analtana	alsor	You are required to accept the terms of EFSDT agreement,	Completed
a laternation	SEGNETICANT, BUILDESS TRANSACTIONS	experiment business transactions that have actor 2 and 25 days.	Comparison
and a			
		Continue Childs and a	Commond.
international data			
the state of the s			

rting Documentation			
initial actions when its he taken its compl factors in the Statewarts panel laster	ick De adminut serviceus proces. \$ pr	a vert in 1400 deciries electronic	
the of regard descentation, whether	ی پیر المصادح طعایی از عارت ا	try ignore, a induited as or alloch-	-
استهادت فانودي:/ وتقدفه بد	adarantina, annale a may al the pool	i fogerytte coleccion as an anadorea	E.
I wan channe to "Lighting" another the "	The Torder', a manual of 25 Miles of a	annan cat in airean.	
• (in red) names trained links also 3	De 400 haber is selected.		
hands			
i ar German, compile by report is the Chev status y and define	nal o the lat.		
د این میرود بین میتوند و میرود این میرود. و کنید این این و میرود این	nal o the lat.	Attachment Type	Action
M or Charamer, complete the respond for the "Charamer is a similar discrimina- the Namer list to remove the orders run Transmission Pitched	nal a Portal.	Attochment Type	Action
at or Charamer, complete the respond for the "Other" solution to uplied discrimina- the Reserve list to resource the orders run Reserve lists to resource the orders run	nat a file lat. 	Attachment Type	<u>Adim</u>
al or ethermote, compile the reported for the Caller' structure to using ethermote the Reserve link to report the order res removement to the destination of the order of the structure "framewine Plathod ()) "Azurchanist Type ()	nat a file lat. 	Attachment Type	
Al or ethermite, complete the respond & The Dire' structure to using advecting a Dire Response link to resource the orders run Transmission Rectived Dirit orderse: *Transmission Rectived *Transmission Rectived *Tran	nat a file lat. 	Attachment Type	Lotin

Attachments and Fees Section

Providers must upload their required documents.

To ensure timely processing, all required documents (except fingerprints) must be uploaded as attachments. NOTE: All required attachments are listed as such in the Attachment Type dropdown and *must* be included before continuing the application. Any attachment listed as "(OPTIONAL)" is not required.

Refer to the Required Information and Documentation and Document Specifications sections at the beginning of this document as well as the <u>Required Documents Finder</u> for a list of attachments and requirements.

For each attachment, select the Transmission Method and Attachment Type. Type in a Description of the document you are attaching. Browse for and upload the document, then click Add. Repeat auntil all required documents are attached. *NOTE: Each file is limited to 5 MB*.

If your provider type requires an application fee, follow the instructions for submission. If not, click Continue.

Agreement Section

In the Agreement section, click the "I accept" check box to indicate your agreement to all terms.

The "Your Signature" field is a legally binding electronic signature. If you are enrolling as an individual, you must sign your name. If you are a group, the signature must be from a person authorized to sign on behalf of the group and should be who completing this application.

Sign the contract electronically and click Submit.

Provider Name	a line and	
	Jonatran Doe	
Adulacia	500 Skestbert LLINTON AVE	
	SURE 400	
	LTTLE ROOK	
	ARKANSAS, 72201-1745	
Tax ID (Employee Identification Number or Social	578803660	
Security Number)		
NPI	1553367490	
Contact Name	e DOF JANE	
Contact tread	ALICREY CRANCE POINT COM	
The above provider agrees to ourburdete on the Hed-card he	remater referred to as the Tille XIX Program.	
L. Provider, in consideration of the covenants therein.	dansax	~
related to services provided to publicate receiv	coorded standards for the type of business and the healthcare services priorides, ying assistance uniter the Biele Plan and biging for such convices.	
	il recents described above in the Department, the Nethani and Provid Control Unit of a U.S. Sciencing of the Department of meable and market Sciences or a	v
the Arkansis Office of the Atlanticy General, the	e U.S. Seautary of the Department of Health and Harwari Services as a $$\mathbb{R}^{3}$$	~
the Arkanias Office of the Attorney General, the state will be scherifting the Provider Entrilmeet application of entering your norm in the space provided below and submi- represent yourself to be herein. If you are an authorized in	e U.S. Substany of the Department of wealth and manage Sources or a second contrast of the second se	~

page and make changes. Note that if the Enrollment Type	prover select the appropriate link in the Table of Content; panel, ravigate back to that or Provider Type Siglids are modified on the Request Information rage, that you will be and again and update of Fields that are contingent upon these two Setds. Sect Confirm to submit the enabliment for processing.

-	Available of Alline parts.
	The second s
C. The order	d may be territorial immediately by the Department for the Atlancing ressource.
1.600	nd rail
2.040	of granter
3. they	a d'unestra
4.0-00	ar reason for which a sampler may be second as last furth under the applicability-black Provider Narval,
The state process	agenes to additione in the Hediald ServiceSec referred to as the Title SUC Program.
the set is admi- ations (set net represent partial	Submit Complete Application To provide
	an canal
	Agreement from inscriment
Intelligencer for the	anna y Ther
page, and make sha required to reviges	and also investig the transmiss page, phone which the appropriate list in the Table of Transmit pairs, receiped back to that require the test of the transmission Tape of Hessian Tape fails are realisted as the forgated taberout a page, that you will be through the excitation application care of pages and patient of the interface are compared approximates, which the through the excitation applications, which Tarther's subset the excitation of the pressures
-	Tartin Tartin Tart

The entire application will populate for your review. You can print a copy of the application for your records. If you see any errors on the application, follow the Instructions for Summary page rules for making changes. If the application is correct, click Confirm.

A dialogue box will pop up asking if you have printed a copy of the application for your records. You can click cancel if you still need to print, or you can click OK to submit the application.

The last page of the application will give you the ATN and a link to print the application cover sheet.

Your enrolment application has been assigned the following tracking number: 13699. Please retain the tracking number for your records. The tracking number will be used, in addition to your Tax ID (Employee Identification Number or Social Security Number) as per your enrolment application an	
The tracking number will be used, in addition to your Tax ID (Employee Identification Number or Social Security Number) as per your enrolment application an	
as credentials to resumelrevise your application at a later date.	nd pessword,
A confirmation email has also been sent to the following contact person's email, designated in the enrollment application: ALDREY.ORANGE@HPE.COM.	
To save or print the coversheet for your records <u>dick here.</u>	

You must print the cover sheet and include it with any attachments you mail in. We highly recommend electronically uploading your attachments to ensure timely processing of your application. If you use multiple envelopes to mail in attachments, a cover sheet must be included in each envelope.

Provider Enrollment: Cover Shint			
	Date	4/13/2017	
	Tracking Number	13099	
IP Enterprise Services Attn: Provider Enrollment			
9. Q. Box 8105			
unte Nock, AN 72203-8105			
incolliment form for the following provider:			
KARA SAMPLER			
400 N BOWMAN RD			
JTTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72213-2798			
Listed below is the additional information necessary to successfully complete your enrollment as an Arkansas Nedical The information listed below must be sent along with your printed provider enrollment application. Please include thi			
OTHER - Muzellanamus			
General contract is required.			
 Diaclosure forms are required. 			
 W-9 is required. 			
General license is required.			
All of the documents that are listed above, must be sent to the State Medicaid Program (address listed above) with th	vis document as a coversheat.		
1:8888-88881:			

If you are mailing in attachments for your online application, please mail them to provider enrollment within one week of submitting your online application. If your initial attachments are not received within two weeks, your application will be cancelled, and you will have to start another application. Faxed applications and supporting documentation are not accepted.

Checking Application Status

To check the status of your application, go to the AR Provider Portal homepage and click Provider.



Home > Provider Enrollment

Then click Enrollment Status.



any further queries, please contact Provider enrollment at (501) 375		
	2223 of (000) 457 4454 spoon 0 then	1.
The * (in red) indicates required fields when the ADD button is set	scted.	
*Tracking Number	*Tax 1D (Cmplovee	Ĩ.
	ntification Number or	
So	cial Security Number)	

Enter your Tracking Number (ATN), SSN, or tax ID, and click Search.

If you have questions, you can contact Provider Enrollment.

Hours of Operation: M-F, 8am – 5pm

Local and In-state: 501-376-2211

In-state only: 1-800-457-4454

Mailing address:

Attn: Provider Enrollment

PO Box 8105

Little Rock, AR 72203-8105